





A Feature-Rich, Peer-To-Peer

Cryptocurrency Exchange for the Masses







CONTENTS

1. Introduction to Shiftal	
02. Market problems	03
03. The Solution - Shital P2P Exchange	05
- Shiftal platform features	06
- Shiftal Products - Current & Upcoming	07
04. Market figures & statistics	08
05. Shiftal Coin	09
- How it will be used in the system	10
- Supply cap	11
- Distribution	11
- Important dates for token sale	12
- Shiftal Coin Price and IEO Rewards/Offers	12
06. Vision	13
07. Roadmap	14
08. Conclusion	15
09. Website and contact details	15
10. Software and Downloads	16
11. References	16







1. Introduction to Shiftal

The evolution of cryptocurrency has been rapid. In just a decade or so, the crypto trading industry has seen unprecedented success. With the increase in demand for user-friendly & low-cost crypto trading options, many new exchanges have been created and launched in the past few years. However, most of these exchanges are nearly the same, offering the same type of cryptocurrency trading services and options. A different, better type of cryptocurrency exchange is the need of the hour.

Shiftal is a new kind of cryptocurrency exchange that works slightly differently than traditional exchanges. How? For one, it allows traders to connect and trade directly with each other, thus keeping up with the crypto's promise of decentralized transactions. This is called peer-to-peer crypto trading, where transactions are nearly decentralized, with a minimum role of the platform.

As of now, the Shiftal exchange supports the trading of two of the most prominent cryptocurrencies - BTC & ETH and allows people in over 220 countries to buy Bitcoin and ETH easily, securely and with 75+ payment options. In addition to BTC and ETH, traders on Shiftal can also buy/trade USDT (Tether), which is a leading stablecoin.

Crypto trading on Shiftal works through advertising. A person looking to buy cryptocurrencies on the platform will need to go through the available ads for that particular coin. They can filter the advertisements based on location, currency, payment type, and coin type.

For easy & fast payments of trading fees on Shiftal, the team has launched the Shiftal Coin (SFL), which is a digital payment currency based on the TRON blockchain (TRC20). For using SFL to pay trading fees and/or platform fees on the Shiftal Exchange, users will get a discount, to be announced later.

2. Market Problems

The crypto trading market is vast. No doubt that nearly all good crypto exchanges out there are getting good demand and growing. However, the options and services offered by the existing cryptocurrency exchanges are limited. For example, most of the existing crypto trading platforms do not accept local currencies for payments. Someone looking to buy Bitcoin in India, for instance, has limited options available. Then, the platform fees and trading fees on many exchanges are way high.

Shiftal intends to solve the following crypto trading market problems through its feature-rich, peer-to-peer cryptocurrency exchange platform-







1) Limited payment options

The options to pay for the trades on a regular crypto exchange are limited to popular choices like Bitcoin, Dollar, etc. Not many people have access to bitcoin and/or dollars. Some exchanges have started accepting credit cards and bank payment options, but the number is very limited. This is a major reason why crypto trading is still inaccessible to people in underdeveloped or developing nations.

2) Limited access

Other than a couple of global crypto exchanges, most others are limited by geographical areas. Different countries have different crypto exchanges, which may or may not provide services in all locations. There are also some nations that are yet to have their own dedicated crypto exchange, with the ability to buy crypto using their local currencies.

Also, the process to sign up and trade with a crypto exchange can be too technical for some people, especially in underdeveloped locations.

3) Complexity

As of now, crypto trading seems too complex to many people, and the exchanges can make the process even more complex by making their users go through a tedious signup process followed by KYC. For many people, trading cryptocurrencies is not even easy, let alone fun.

4) Centralized

Another major problem with crypto trading platforms is that most of them are purely centralized. A centralized exchange has complete control in the hands of the platform owner (centralized entity), with limited transparency and privacy for traders.

5) High trading fees

Normally, cryptocurrency exchanges charge a trading fee in the range of 0.1 per cent to 1 per cent. In addition, there is the platform fee, deposit fee, withdrawal fee, and a variety of other charges when trading with a crypto exchange. In some cases, especially for small traders, these exchange charges can be huge and lower the overall profits by a significant margin.

6) Lack of proper support

One thing that is similar across most of the existing crypto exchanges is the lack of good support. Yes, they do provide support, but the phone lines are often engaged or dead and chat support is way too automated, as we have experienced multiple times. Many small exchanges have limited or zero social media presence, which is the key to good customer support in today's market.

7) Security problems

No platform is perfect when it comes to security. Crypto exchanges, especially, are prone to online attacks and hacking. Many existing exchanges have to work in this direction to offer better security and privacy to their users.





8) Scalability

Scalability refers to the ability to scale or adapt with time and changing market requirements. One of the major problems with many crypto exchanges is that they fail to update themselves with time and add new, exciting features to continue meeting the market demands.

3. The Solution - Shiftal P2P Exchange

Shiftal is a European Licensed and Regulated P2P Cryptocurrency Exchange that offers a simple and intuitive trading experience to people from all walks of life. We aim to make crypto trading not only easy but also fun for everyone. From an everyday office-goer to blockchain and crypto enthusiasts, everyone can trade easily on Shiftal.

Shiftal will effectively solve the most prominent problems of the crypto industry.

As a P2P exchange, we are able to offer a wide range of payment options to our platform users. Traders will have to pay directly to each other and can, therefore, use a variety of options, such as direct bank transfer, UPI, NEFT, digital wallets, cash, ATM, credit card, debit card, and more. All in all, 75+ payment methods are available on the Shital exchange.

As a global crypto exchange, Shiftal can be used by anyone, anywhere in the world. It provides crypto trading services in 220+ countries as of now. Accessing and using Shiftal exchange is both easy and convenient.

Shiftal is a user-friendly platform that will provide ample trading experience, which will ensure smooth, reliable, and scalable buy/sell of Bitcoin and Ethereum. From sign up to KYC verification and crypto trading, everything is super simple and fun on Shiftal. We use an automated KYC system, which is fast and very efficient. To help new traders with technical aspects, a dedicated support team is in place.

Unlike many other crypto exchanges, Shiftal is not purely centralized. We rather leave the trading to traders, giving them full freedom to choose the right trades, connect with favourite traders based on the feedback score and trade independently with a vast choice of payment options.

Trading fees on Shiftal are nominal, much less than other exchanges. Registering, buying and selling Bitcoin and Ethereum is completely free. Shiftal users who create advertisements are charged a 1% fee for every completed trade (Fee may vary at any point in accordance with various ongoing offers).

Incredible & best-in-industry support is one of our USPs. We are the first crypto exchange to introduce the Callback request feature, which allows traders to seek immediate support from our team for the quickest resolution of disputes in the middle of trades. In addition, we offer industry-leading chat support, on-call support and social media support options.

Security is paramount for us here at Shiftal. Besides using two-factor authentication and other advanced security mechanisms for user accounts and data, we employ the Escrow service to protect all trading orders. All orders are fully processed only after receiving confirmations from both trading parties. Also, to maintain user privacy, we do not store any personal user data or payment information on our servers.





And most importantly, we do not just stop at the P2P exchange but will continue to explore new opportunities and build better solutions for our platform users. Some of the planned & upcoming Shiftal products and services include the Sport, Margin and Futures exchange for cryptocurrencies & fiat currencies and a Forex, gold and crude oil exchange with a focus on ease of trading.

3.1. Shiftal platform key features

Shiftal has a number of unique & user-friendly features that make it the best P2P crypto exchange in the world. Besides being one of the first European-regulated exchanges, Shiftal provides Bitcoin trading services in more than 200 countries, allowing everyone from every corner of the world to seamlessly trade cryptocurrencies using the most convenient payment options. Some of the top features of Shiftal P2P Exchange include -

3.1.1. Highly Secure

To keep the user data and funds safe, Shiftal exchange has been fortified with multiple layers of security. Encryption, two-factor authentication, one-time password (for every login), etc. are

3.1.2. Low Transaction Fees

Unlike other exchanges, Shiftal doesn't charge a hefty fee from its traders. In fact, buying and selling crypto on Shiftal is completely free. A fee is charged only for trades that are executed by creating new advertisements. This ensures traders get to keep the maximum of their profits earned on the platform.

3.1.3. Licensed & Regulated

Shiftal is a fully licensed and European regulated exchange that has passed the strictest safety standards and is globally compliant.

3.1.4. Multicurrency Wallet

The Shiftal exchange comes with a dedicated mobile app that provides all the services & features of the P2P exchange on your mobile with the safety of wallet encryption and support for a wide range of cryptocurrencies.

3.1.5. Automated & Quick KYC

Shiftal in partnership with YOTI is offering automated KYC, which allows fast, automatic and highly secure KYC verification of the platform users.

3.1.6. Outstanding Support

Our USP is our incredible support system backed by a diligent team of dedicated & fully committed personnel to offer prompt resolutions of every issue and ensure the best crypto trading experience on our platform.

Some other unique features of the Shiftal Exchange are as follows:







3.1.7. Mobile App

Shiftal will soon launch its own dedicated mobile app to allow users to effortlessly trade Bitcoin and ETH on their smartphones at any time and from anywhere in the world. The Shiftal mobile app will also have an associated wallet that can be used to store, manage and transfer/send cryptocurrencies or make online payments on the go.

3.1.8. Callback Request

What makes us the most secure and user-friendly P2P exchange platform is our robust support system, which is backed by many incredible features such as callback request and chat support. The callback request feature of Shiftal allows a user to request instant support for quick resolution of disputes during a trade.

3.1.9. Chat Support

For instant help with your issues related to trading or anything else on Shiftal, use our 24*7 chat support. A dedicated team of real people is available 24 hours a day to help our esteemed users with their trading problems.

3.2. Shiftal Products - Current & Upcoming

The peer-to-peer exchange is just one of the many products that we want to build on the Shiftal ecosystem. We aim to develop and launch multiple next-gen exchange platforms to disrupt the trading for good industry and make it easy & affordable for everyone in the world to trade cryptocurrencies, boosting the mass adoption and use of digital currencies around the globe.

3.2.1. Shiftal P2P Exchange

The Shiftal peer-to-peer exchange allows users to buy and sell cryptocurrencies (Bitcoin and ETH) directly with each other with the security of Escrow service and full user privacy. All payments are peer to peer between buyers and sellers and Shiftal doesn't require or store any payment details of the platform users. Trading crypto with Shiftal is easy, convenient and extremely secure.

3.2.2. Shiftal Coin

To further ease the payment woes of traders, Shiftal has introduced its native cryptocurrency called the Shiftal coin (SLF), which can be used to pay trading fees and other platform charges on Shiftal. That's not all. Traders can get attractive discounts on the payment of fees using SFL.







3.2.3. Shiftal Wallet

Shiftal will also introduce a highly secure multicurrency wallet with the ability to store a wide range of cryptocurrencies, allowing users to efficiently manage, store and transfer their coins from within the wallet. More details to be revealed soon...

3.2.4. Shiftal Mobile App

The Shiftal mobile app is the mobile version of our P2P exchange platform. Users looking to trade cryptocurrencies on their smartphones will find our app very intuitive and easy to use. It is designed to be secure and allows the flexibility of crypto trading on the go. More details to be revealed soon...

3.2.5. Shiftal Spot, Margin and Futures Exchange

From the second quarter of 2022, we will start building our next product, which is a Spot, Margin & Futures Exchange for cryptocurrencies. This will be a first of its kind cryptocurrency exchange providing users with access to spot and derivatives markets. More details to be revealed soon...

3.2.6. Shiftal Forex, Gold and Crude Oil Exchange

Later on (in late 2022 and beyond), we also plan to build our next product, which is a Forex, Gold and Crude Oil Exchange. The exchange will be backed by cryptocurrencies and users will be able to trade top commodities such as forex, gold and crude oil using the Shiftal coin. More details to be revealed soon...

3.2.7. Shiftal Debit Card

Shiftal is also building and will soon launch its own debit card. The Shiftal debit card will work just like any other debit card, allowing users to make payments conveniently at online/offline merchants. The only difference is that our debit card will support digital currencies as well and will allow users to make payments in cryptocurrency. It will be directly linked with the Shiftal wallet, and the user must have funds in their wallet in order to be able to make a payment using the debit card. More details to be revealed soon...

4. Market Figures & Statistics

The crypto trading market is growing at a rapid pace. As of March 2020, the overall cryptocurrency market size was recorded at less than \$100 billion [1]. And only about a year later, in 2021, the global crypto market cap has risen to more than \$2 trillion [2]. That is a yearly growth rate of over 20 times or 2000%.

A major part of the global crypto market cap is contributed by Bitcoin, which dominates about 45% of the market. It's followed by Ethereum or ETH, which controls about 20% of the crypto market.

The fast growth of the crypto market, especially in recent years, has been attributed to many things, including the rising number of crypto exchanges and people trading on them.







The 24-hour trading volume of the total crypto market has reached \$147 billion (October 2021), which means cryptocurrencies worth this amount are being traded every 24 hours or so. Bitcoin and ETH continue to remain two of the most traded cryptocurrencies on the exchanges.

Even the P2P trading market figures are similar. Peer-to-peer (P2P) trading is rising both in popularity and volume, owing to its simple process and global access. In emerging markets like India where traditional crypto exchanges are limited by access and payment options, P2P trading has become quite popular in recent years, allowing people to buy & sell Bitcoin and other top cryptocurrencies with ease.

According to a Chainalysis report [3], P2P is one of the fastest-growing crypto trading trends in emerging countries as well as in developed countries like the United States. While the total P2P exchange trade volume of India in 2021 stands at \$72 billion, people in the USA traded cryptocurrencies worth over \$109 billion via P2P exchanges.

The same report says that the global cryptocurrency adoption has grown by over 2300% between Q3 of 2019 and Q2 of 2021.

Countries in Central & Southern Asia, Latin America and North America were the biggest contributors to the P2P growth between 2020 and 2021, for one simple fact - the inefficiency of regular crypto exchanges to meet the needs of traders in these countries.

In India, for instance, when the RBI put a banking ban in 2018 on crypto trading and people were unable to use traditional payment methods like UPI and bank transfer on the crypto exchanges, P2P came to the rescue. During the period between April 2018 and March 2021 (until the ban was reversed by the Supreme Court), P2P trading activities grew significantly. As many as 80% of all crypto transactions were happening through P2P at the time [4].

Even after the ban was lifted, the P2P trade volume kept growing, as people have become acquainted with the simplicity and global access of P2P exchanges.

However, it has also been noticed that P2P trading can be difficult to understand, and even confusing, for some people in emerging economies. On some P2P exchanges, the trading process can get too complicated, which is why a simple, user-friendly and secure P2P trading platform is the need of the hour. And that is exactly what Shiftal is planning to offer.

In just about a year of its launch, Shiftal has become a very popular platform for secure & user-friendly P2P trading of top cryptocurrencies like Bitcoin and ETH. The most common reasons cited for this include a highly intuitive & user-friendly trading platform with the easiest P2P trading process, the exchange's reach in more than 220 countries, the availability of 75+ payment options, and an extraordinary support system with the industry-first callback request feature.

5. Shiftal Coin

Shiftal coin is a Utility Token created as the native coin for the Shiftal P2P exchange. It is a cryptocurrency based on the TRON blockchain (TRC20) and provides a way to perform fast transactions at a very low transfer fee.





Shiftal coin ticker: SFL

As the native coin of Shiftal, SFL can be used to pay trading fees & other charges on the exchange, for which users can get a discount. As an exchange coin, SFL grants access to all the existing and upcoming services/features of the Shiftal platform.

5.1. How Shiftal coin will be used in the system

By providing equal and better payment opportunities to users, the Shiftal coin will likely boost the value and demand of the Shiftal exchange and drive the ecosystem growth. Investors & holders can use their Shiftal coin for a range of things, including but not limited to -

5.1.1. Pay trading fees, platform fees & other charges on Shiftal

The Shiftal coin is designed to support multiple utilities and can be used to pay a variety of transaction charges such as trading fees, platform fees, advertising fees, listing fees, and more on the Shiftal exchange. There are a number of benefits of using SFL to pay fees on Shiftal. It's secure, reliable and convenient. Users who already have Shiftal coins in their wallets can set it as the default option to pay trading fees.

5.1.2. Get a discount on trading fees

The team will soon announce the discount offer, where users will get a discount when using Shiftal coin to pay trading fees and other charges within the Shiftal ecosystem. For automated transactions, the fees will be automatically deducted from the user's wallet.

5.1.3. Avail discounts on withdrawals

In addition, users can also get discounts on withdrawals by using the Shiftal coin. When making withdrawals on the Shiftal platform, convert your cryptocurrencies into SFL for a quick and low-cost withdrawal.

5.1.4. As the native currency for the Shiftal exchange and ecosystem

Shiftal coin is the native cryptocurrency of the Shiftal exchange and ecosystem. In that role, the coin will empower the entire ecosystem, including all the current and future products of Shiftal. Not only the Shiftal coin can be used for payment of fees and services within the system, but it can also be used as a digital currency for a variety of other payments on and off the platform.

Later on, Shiftal coin would be used to buy Shiftal debit cards and other future products & services of Shiftal.

5.1.5. For ordering Shiftal debit cards in the future

The Shiftal team is working on and will, at a later date, launch the Shiftal debit card. It is like a traditional debit card that will allow users to pay in cryptocurrencies when shopping at online/offline merchants in a range of industries. Shiftal coin investors & holders would be able to order their Shiftal debit cards using the mobile app and can pay in Shiftal coin to get a discount.





5.1.6. Spot exchange

The Shiftal project will not always be limited to a P2P exchange, as we have bigger plans for our investors and platform users. Eventually, we will expand to other markets, including fiat and digital currencies. The team is also working on and will soon launch a fully-fledged Sport, Margin & Futures Exchange for cryptocurrencies. Shiftal coin will continue to be the primary payment system on all our existing and future platforms and exchanges.

5.2. Total Supply

Shiftal Coin Total Supply	300 MILLION	Circulating supply	300 MILLION
---------------------------	-------------	--------------------	-------------

5.3. Shiftal Coin Distribution

The total supply - 300 million - of Shiftal coins is expected to be distributed in the following manner:

>> IEO PRIVATE SALE	15%	>> RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT	05%
>> IEO PUBLIC SALE	25%	>> SHIFTAL ECOSYSTEM & LEGAL	10%
// ILO POBLIO SALE	25%	3HIFTAL ECOSTSTEW & LEGAL	10%
>> FOUNDING TEAM	25%	>> MARKETING & AIRDROP	10%
>> PARTNERS & ANGEL INVESTORS	10%		

15%, i.e. 45 million, SFL will be reserved for Shiftal Coin IEO private sale and distributed among the private sale investors.

25% or 75 million SFL coins will be sold during the IEO public sale scheduled in 2022.

25% = 75 million coins are kept reserved for the Founding Team members and will be distributed among the team based on the contribution.

10% SFL coins are reserved for Shiftal partners and angel investors. These coins will be distributed among initial investors and partners of the project.

5%, i.e. 15 million SFL coins will be put aside for investment in the research & development of the exchange. These coins will be used to arrange funding to build the Shiftal platform and future products.

10% of the total supply will be used for maintaining the Shiftal ecosystem and legal purposes.

The remaining 10% will be set aside and spent on marketing, including airdrop, paid marketing campaigns, website, and others.





5.4. Token Sale - Important Dates

Though the Shiftal project already has the support of angel investors and partners, we may need additional funds as the product grows and future updates are required.

To raise funding for future developments of the Shiftal exchange platform, coin and other upcoming products, we will be conducting a public sale of Shiftal coins.

Shiftal coin sale (IEO) will be held in two parts - 1) Private Sale & 2) Public Sale

The private sale will be organized for exclusive people, including Institutional Investors, companies & teams, who will be able to purchase the coin at a special introductory price. It will be held in multiple phases.

The public sale, which is scheduled in 2022, will be open to the general public and anyone can participate in it to purchase the Shiftal coin.

2021		
1stAug - 15th Sept	>>>	Private Sale Phase 1
16 th Sept - 1 st Nov	>>>	Private Sale Phase 2
2 nd Nov - 31 st Dec	>>>	Private Sale Phase 3



IEO refers to Initial Exchange Offering, where the token is launched and listed on the exchange and can be purchased by interested buyers with the security and reliability of a credible exchange platform. IEO is, to date, the most secure and credible way to organize a token sale, which is why we chose this particular method for our Shiftal coin fundraising.

5.5 Shiftal Coin Price and IEO Rewards/Offers

The Shiftal coin price for the IEO sale is pre-decided. Different phases will have different prices for the coin. The earlier you buy, the more benefits you can get with a low coin price.

Smittal Com leo Price		
Private sale phase	>>>	INR 6 per coin
Private sale phase 1	>>>	INR 8 per coin
Private sale phase 1	>>>	To be announced
Public Sale	>>>	To be announced







6. Vision

To build a platform that's good for the users with all the factors of reliability, scalability, and user-friend-liness along with the promise of minimal fees.

Short-term vision:

- To harness the power of Blockchain technology to the fullest.
- We aim to make two of the most prominent cryptocurrencies (BTC & ETH) reach the maximum number of people.
- We want a secure exchange for the most prominent cryptocurrencies, and we want it to happen globally.
- Secure trade is our short term vision, and our P2P platform will not only be safe but very simple to use.

Long-term vision:

 To expand our services, introducing a centralized spot trading exchange with a margin trading plat form for all the users across the globe, aiming for an all-in-one cryptocurrency exchange.







7. Roadmap

2020

Q1

 Shiftal acquired the necessary licenses (legal & otherwise) to provide P2P exchange services in 220+ countries.

Q2 - Q3

- The beta version of the Shiftal P2P exchange is launched. Live testing is underway.
- Real-world testing of the product with real users (partners & institutional traders) started.

Q4

- The project is ready for the market and public launch. Started forming partnerships with leading blockchain & marketing organisations in the crypto/media space.
- Beta testing is successfully completed. Bugs and errors were removed.
- Shiftal website development is completed. Shiftal.com launched.

UPCOMING 2022

Q1

- Shiftal will start working on Spot, Margin and Futures exchange development, which is expected to be launched in the 2nd quarter of 2022
- The Shiftal crypto exchange will be expanded beyond the P2P market and will start offering the services of a regular crypto exchange, including limit and stop-limit trading.
- Launch of our fully-fledged spot, margin & future exchange for cryptocurrencies, providing complete services of an advanced market exchange.

Q2

- Shiftal will start working on forex, gold and crude oil exchange development. The same will provide user-friendly forex, gold and crude oil exchange services with seamless access through the Shiftal coin for traders globally.
- Forex, gold and crude oil exchange launch. The exchange will be launched later in 2022. It will allow users everywhere in the world to effortlessly buy & trade forex, gold and crude oil through a user-friendly interface and using cryptocurrencies.

2019

Q2

- Laid the foundation of the idea for a feature-rich, user-friendly P2P Crypto Exchange.
- Market research & study commenced by the internal team of Shiftal.

Q3

- The designing & development of the P2P exchange platform started.
- The contract for the exchange development is given to a leading blockchain company.

Q4

- Shiftal (company) is officially registered in Europe and the exchange regulation process started.
- 90% of the exchange platform development is completed. We are all set to launch in 2020.

2021

Q1

- Multiple advanced features of the Shiftal exchange, including the referral system, the callback feature, and chat support launched.
- With the launch of the callback option, Shiftal became the first crypto exchange to introduce this kind of feature for instant dispute resolution during trades.

Q2

 The development of the Shiftal mobile app started. (It will be a comprehensive exchange mobile app for seamless P2P trading of cryptocurrencies as well as secure management/storage of tokens in the linked wallet.)

Q3

 Development of the Shiftal ICO Coin started. Shiftal coin acts as the native token for the Shiftal P2P exchange, providing a seamless discount trading experience to the platform users.

Q4

- Shiftal ICO sale started with the launch of the private sale on August 1st.
- Shiftal ICO private sale (phase 3) ends on December 31st.
- Commencement of partnerships with top crypto exchanges to list the Shiftal coin. The coin will be eventually listed on all major exchanges in the crypto trading space.
- Shiftal coin listing on the Shiftal P2P Exchange. Traders will now be able to buy/sell the Shiftal coin on the native exchange through P2P trading.







8. Conclusion

Peer-to-peer (P2P) crypto trading refers to buying and selling cryptocurrencies directly with each other without the involvement of a third party or middleman. Crypto market participants concerned about their privacy when trading with regular crypto exchanges or looking for an easier, faster and low-cost medium to buy/sell cryptocurrencies can opt for P2P trading.

P2P trading activities have grown significantly over the past few years. Not only is this type of trading more secure, easy & convenient, users also get a wide range of payment options to choose from. Unlike traditional exchanges that only accept bitcoin, dollar or credit cards, the Shiftal P2P exchange allows you to trade cryptocurrencies using as many as 75 payment options, including debit cards, UPI, cash, bank transfer, digital wallets, and more.

Shiftal is a European registered and regulated peer-to-peer cryptocurrency exchange that offers many advanced features and options for traders, including a user-friendly trading platform, security of the Escrow service, 70+ payment methods, and the industry-first callback request feature.

"Our aim is to make Bitcoin trading easy and accessible for everyone, everywhere in the world."

Shiftal coin is the native cryptocurrency of the Shiftal Exchange and can be used to get discounts on the payment of trading fees, platforms fees & other charges on the platform.

9. Website and contact details

Websites & Social Media

Shiftal Exchange - https://www.shiftal.com/
Shiftal Coin official website - https://shiftalcoin.com/
Shiftal Coin IEO website - https://shiftalcoin.com/
Shiftal Project Litepaper - https://shiftalcoin.com/

Official Social Media Channels

Twitter - https://twitter.com/ShiftalOfficial

Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/ShiftalOfficial

LinkedIn - https://www.linkedin.com/company/shiftalofficial

Telegram - https://www.t.me/shiftal

Medium - https://medium.com/@ShiftalOfficial

YouTube - https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCdeJi41P3me4LqKD93BQGhg

Reddit - https://www.reddit.com/user/ShiftalOfficial

Bltcointalk - https://bitcointalk.org/index.php?action=profile;u=2638804

Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/shiftal_







Official email :- info@shiftal.com

Contact the support team :- https://shiftalcoin.com/

To Become a Partner or Angel Investor in Shiftal project :- executive@shiftal.com

10. Software and Downloads

Shiftal Mobile App - Coming Soon

11. References

- https://in.tradingview.com/markets/cryptocurrencies/global-charts/
- https://coinmarketcap.com/
- https://blog.chainalysis.com/reports/2021-global-crypto-adoption-index
- https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/markets/cryptocurrency/indians-continue-buying-cryptos-via-p2p-and-other-methods-even-after-upi-halt/article show/86311934.cms

